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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 4:26 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Hi 

 

Claim number reference as follows:- 

  

S/No   Claimant 

(Owner / 

Taxi 

Company) 

Claimant 

Vehicle 

No. 

Income 

Vehicle 

No. 

Date of 

Accident 

Time of 

Accident 

Estimate   Tentative 

repair cost  

1  MT/1125972-

002 

SMRT 

TAXIS 

SHB 1092Y GBH 

1616B 

27/03/2021 16:00 6974.49 2050 

 1 MT/1129808-

001 

SMRT 

TAXIS 

SHB 853A SKB 

3685M 

23/03/2021 18:00 8712.48 3100 

 

  

 

 

Best regards 

Jamaliah Hashim 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 

  

 

 

 

 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 2:56 PM 

To: MTCL@income.com.sg 

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Request claim number 

  

S/No   Claimant 

(Owner / 

Taxi 

Company) 

Claimant 

Vehicle 

No. 

Income 

Vehicle 

No. 

Date of 

Accident 

Time of 

Accident 

Estimate   Tentative 

repair cost  

1   SMRT 

TAXIS 

SHB 1092Y GBH 

1616B 

27/03/2021 16:00 6974.49 2050 
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 1  SMRT 

TAXIS 

SHB 853A SKB 

3685M 

23/03/2021 18:00 8712.48 3100 

 

  

  
  

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

Disclaimer  
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